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• August 22, 1967 

Mr. M . Beley, 
Manex Mining Ltd. (N .P .L . ) , 
Box 56, 
Smlthers, B . C . 

Dear Mike: 

The following are my comment* with respect to Sarrlngor Report '258 
received In today's mail. 

The new geochem* data fit , and extend the currently plotted anomalous 
areas. However, with the exception of 30$, 14E @JW Mo and 32S, 14E @ 70 
Mo, the Mo results ore not spectacular. Natural ly^flnaI evaluations will hinge 
on the correspondence of the sludge assays pending with the geoehem. data. 

In contrast, however, some substantial coppers appear; these areas may 
warrant additional detailed sampling with follow-up drilling - where not previously 
tested. 

A . Roberton of Barringer notes that "30$, HE may be high in other metals, * 
shall we get a spec, analysis done?" You can check with Mike Wetherly and 
advise Roberton on this. 

Regards, 

W . M . Sharp, P.Eng. 

WMS/Jm 

(P.S. - Any samples on Black Mtn?) 


